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September 12, 2018

THE DIRECTOR/VENTURE MANAGER
EXXONMOBIL EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GHANA (DEEPWATER) LTD.

NO. 1B QUARTEY PAPAFIO AVENUE
AIRPORT RESIDENTIAL AREA
P.0.BOX 410

ACCRA

ATTENTION: RANDI CRUZ

Dear Sir,
RE: DEEPWATER CAPE THREE POINTS INDIGENOUS GHANAIAN COMPANY
er 7, 2018 in which you have

We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated Septemb
notified us of your selection of Griffon Energy Africa Limited as your preferred

Indigenous Ghanaian Company to partner Exxonmobil in the Deepwater Cape Three

Points Block.

The Honourable Minister for Energy has requested to be furnished with a detailed
report forming the basis for your selection of the company introduced. Your report
should include evaluation of each company that was appraised including those who

were referred to you by GNPC at various times.
| should be grateful for your earliest response to enable us forward same to the

Honourable Minister.

Yours faithfully,

bedide
'K. SARPONG (DR.)

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

cc: The Honourable Minister
Ministry of Energ
Accra '

- GHANA NATIONAL PETROLEUM CORPORATION
ATE MAIL BAG, TEMA, GHANA. TEL: (233-303) 206020, 204654
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